# **OLAJIDE FELIX OLATUBOSUN**

Date of Birth	27/07/1991
State of Origin	Oyo State
L.G.A	Oyo East
Phone Number	08168457817
Email Address	Olajide.felix@yahoo.com
Sex:	Male
Marital status:	Single

#### **Personal Statement**

I am a passionate web developer with years of experience building virtual platforms for organizations at a professional level. I am very comfortable at using PHP, CSS, HTML 5, Ajax, JavaScript, and Php with Laravel, among others. I am creative and detail-oriented in designing platforms that are functional and user-friendly. I have a strong understanding of the use of SEO and social media in building brand awareness and gaining visibility in search engine rankings. I also value the use of mobile programming to design a well-rounded platform that caters to the unique needs of each user and customer I serve.

#### Objectives

- 1. Strong passion for work and acquisition of requisite skill, driven by commitment to development.
- 2. Ability and wellness to learn from others and to align my personal goals with those of my organization.
- 3. Ability to operate in a team environment and to work successfully as a good team player with reverses client and staff.

## **Technical Skills**

- Web Programming / Development Front End (HTML,CSS,Javascript, Jquery)
- Web Programming / Development Back End (PHP, PHP with Laravel)
- Hardare TroubleShooting
- Application Management
- Data Management
- Software and Application Installations
- Network Diagnostic solution
- Experience with VB.net Programming and Dart Programming
- Experience with Flutter

#### Soft Skills

- Data Management
- Team Leadership
- Team Liaison

- Power Negotiator
- Conflict resolution
- Extremely Organized

- Self-Motivated
- Strong Verbal Communication and Inter-personal skill
- High level of obedience and honesty

## • Customer relation

- Ability to work with less supervision.
- Project Management
- Ability to learn fast

## Work Experience

# OFFERCentre Institute of Agriculture, February, 2019 – February, 2020.

- IT Administrator
- Planing for the ICT Department and budget management
- Development and maintainance of ICT equipment, facilities, intranet, websites, emails and social media platforms
- Creation and supporting users on OFFERCentre network
- Carrying out of weekly and monthly inventory with reports and analysis of the ICT unit

# Ibez Consultancy Limited, September 2018 – February 2019.

- Project Coordinator.
- Maintaining and monitoring all software development project plans
- Coordinating project schedules, resources, equipment and information
- Liaising with clients to identify and define project requirements, scope and objectives
- Ensuring that clients' needs are met as the project evolves
- Explaining complex IT issues to non-technical employees
- Providing training for all users
- Creating and maintaining accurate database of all pending and resolved IT issues
- Coordinating all business analysis, system design and software testing.
- Assisting with the ICT training

# Ibez Consultancy Limited, July 2018-September 2018.

- Application Support Consultant.
- Assisting users of the systems with any technical issues they might have.
- Interacting with customers on-site/virtually to troubleshooting application and database related queries or issues through to conclusion or provide workarounds by leveraging my troubleshooting skills.
- Assisting with web/application development work, business analysis and system design
- Software testing, UAT and deployment activities.
- Developing and maintaining application support standards and procedures and other documentation as required.
- Participating in training delivery to assisting with marketing / sales and
- Provision of high quality, prompt and responsive application support services to all clients.

## NYSC (Corps Member), June 2017 to April 2018.

- Data Analyst (Ministry of Agriculture Lokoja, Kogi State.)
  - Supported the Director of Agric Extention and Agric Services with daily operational functions and help in coordinating the CBN anchors farme4rs borrowers program.
  - Providing training for all users
  - Creating and maintaining accurate database of all pending and resolved IT issues

## Internship / Voluntary Work History

Web Design Instructor, 2015

- Kens Multimedia Limited Ibadan, Oyo State.
  - Training of web student students

Web Design / Computer Instructor, 2013-2014

- Bizpluz ICT
  - Coordinate the web development and graphics department
  - Help in training of student

Web design / Computer Instructor (IT Student), 2012-2013

- Landmarks ICT center Ibadan, Oyo State.
  - Coordinate the web development and graphics department
  - Help in training of student

System Analyst and Network Administrator (SIWES Student), 2011

- Life Prop Media Center (LIPMEC) Ibadan, Oyo State.
  - Help in resulitating the media Cafe Center and also help in coordinating and Managing the Cafe Center of the Organization.

# Education

•	FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC EDE, OSUN STATE	2016
	HND in Computer Science (Distinction).	
•	FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC EDE, OSUN STATE	2012
	OND in Computer Science (Upper Credit)	
•	WAEC (SSCE)	2008

## **Other Certification**

- Customer Services from H & S Konsulting LTD. (April, 2018)
- Cambridge Certified Hardware Associate.(March, 2013)

## Leadership Skills

Liturgical Officer: National association of Catholic Corps Members (2017-2018)

**President:**Charity Services and Vangard Community Development Service, Lokoja Kogi State (2017 - 2018).

President: Nigeria federation of Catholic Student Ede, Osun State. (2015-2016)

**President:** Our Lady Seat of Wisdom Legion of Mary, Alagbede Praesidum (2011-2011)

**Drama Coordintor**:Nigeria Federation of Catholic Student Ede, Osun State (2011-2012)

#### REFEREES

#### Very Rev. Fr. (DR) Gregory Oyelami

Cathedral Administrator, St Mary Catholic Cathedral Oke-Padi, Ibadan, Oyo State.

#### Dr. Adekiigbe Adebanjo

Director of ICT, Federal Polytechnic Ede, Ede, Osun State.

#### Mr. Oladoja Samuel

Dean of Studies, OFFERCentre Institute of Agriculture, Iwo, Osun State.